STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: May 3, 2022
FROM: Mike Null

SUBJECT: Execution of Construction and Maintenance Agreement (CMA) with FDOT to construct
the entire Palmetto Trail project and maintain the portion outside of FDOT right of way and
approval of Resolution R-04-2022. Mike Null

BACKGROUND

The City has entered into a LAP agreement with the FDOT to design and construct the Palmetto Trail
project. The project is 100% designed. It will be advertised on May 9, 2022. Construction should start
within 60 days and be complete by June 2023.

Through the LAP agreement, the FDOT funds the entire cost, and the City manages the project. This
CMA commits the city to completing construction of the project (with FDOT funds) as well as
maintaining in perpetuity, the improvements that are located outside of FDOT right of way. This will
specifically be the portions of the 8-foot-wide trail located within the rights of way of Palmetto Ave and
MLK, Jr. Blvd.

This request is to approve Resolution R-04-2022 and to authorize the Mayor to execute the Construction
and Maintenance Agreement with FDOT.

FISCAL IMPACT

This construction project is funded by the Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) through a
separate LAP (Local Area Project) Agreement. Ongoing maintenance of the portions within City rights
of way will be covered under our normal operations budget.

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Resolution R-04-2022 and authorize the Mayor to execute the Construction and Maintenance
Agreement (CMA) with FDOT to construct the entire Palmetto Trail project and maintain the portion
outside of FDOT right of way.



